

RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

From: "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 16 Oct 2017 06:44:31 -0400

Hi Karen,

Thanks very much. Will do, I will send to ENERGY, MOF, TBS, MAG and CO comms for fact check this morning and ask for comments back by EOD.

Best,
Rebecca

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: Sunday, October 15, 2017 9:35 PM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Rebecca,

Thanks, you've done a great job with this. I had a few minor edits (attached) and look forward to seeing Energy's responses to the outstanding questions. I agree on sending this to MOF, TBS and CO Comms and would MAG to the list given the legal risk section. I think given the amount of time we have it is fair to send it to Energy concurrently with everyone else's review, especially as they have already had one turn at it. The only other question I would put to them is whether these are the only two regs coming in, or whether additional ones will come forward in the coming weeks. They had discussed 3 or 4 reg changes previously.

Thanks again,

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 15, 2017 3:40 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>
Cc: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Subject: FW: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Karen,

Please find attached an updated draft LRC CBN (track and clean) based on the draft LRC approval form provided by ENERGY. There are still some outstanding questions for ENERGY with respect to regulatory impacts, expected stakeholder response and risks that were included in the draft LRC CBN that was sent to the ministry on Friday.

Happy to make any changes to the note or send any additional questions to ENERGY. Also happy to incorporate responses from ENERGY and send for fact check on Monday. Suggest sending to MOF, TBS and CO comms.

Thank you,
Rebecca

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 8:28 PM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Rebecca,

Unfortunately staff we're not able to complete reviewing the note and filling in the placeholders, but I've attached the draft LRC approval form so that you have some material to work off of.

Staff and agencies are still working on the draft fees regulations, but I will share those when I can.

I am also copying in Rob, as I understand that Deputy Davidson is looking for some material to review on this in preparation for next week.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 13, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Sounds good, thanks very much!

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: October 13, 2017 11:22 AM
To: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB)
Subject: RE: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Thanks, Rebecca.

We will review the note and work to fill in the placeholders.

I will also loop in with folks on the timelines to determine a path forward.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Sent: October 13, 2017 10:57 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>; Young, Samantha (CAB) <Samantha.Young2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fact Check: Draft LRC CBN Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Martin,

Please find attached an initial draft LRC CBN on ENERGY's proposed OFHP implementation regulatory amendments bundle. The note includes a number of

placeholders for additional details. Can ENERGY please provide feedback along with any draft materials if available by the end of the day today.

To clarify, ENERGY is not yet on the agenda for Cabinet on Oct 18. We have flagged it for folks here, including PO, and I would suggest your MO reach out as well.

Happy to discuss any questions and apologies for the tight turnaround.

Thank you,
Rebecca

Rebecca Teare
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-4970